#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/shikha-goel-ips-825584275 (LinkedIn)

### Honors-Awards

Alakh Sinha Trophy for investigation Appreciation letter of Reader (T.M) Commendation letter of AD Indoor Appreciation letter of DGP Appreciation letter of DIG

# Shikha Goel IPS

ADG at Women Safety Wing, Telangana Police Hyderabad, Telangana, India

### Summary

During my career spanning over 27 years my focus has been on making policing more citizen centric where the police can be approached by every common citizen without any fear or apprehension. I have tried to ensure that best protocols/tools are deployed so that the benefits of effective policing are not just known but also experienced by the common man. To this end, having been involved in tackling terrorism in J&K and Naxalism and factionism in erstwhile A.P. I was instrumental in formulating an Anti-Maoist strategy with stress on community participation resulting in large number of surrender of Maoist. This strategic initiative involved setting up various public interface programmes as part of community policing.

Given the vast responsibility that comes with VIP related policing, my various field assignments, gave me immense experience in VIP security where I was worked on making foolproof arrangements for visits of important dignitaries including President of USA Mr. Bill Clinton to Hyderabad, President and Prime Minister of India etc.

During my stint in CISF, I was involved in providing security to vital installations in 8 states and 3 union territories of North India including Jammu & Kashmir. Also supervised security for Delhi metro which is spread in 3 states with 155 stations and had a foot fall of about 30 lakh passengers per day at that time.

While I was Addl. CP Crimes & SIT of Hyderabad City Police, I performed important tasks pertaining to prevention and detection of crimes in the city of Hyderabad. It gives me immense joy when I look back and see that the slew of measures taken as in charge of women safety in Hyderabad city, have resulted in an increased sense of safety amongst women and children in the city. As in charge of She-teams and Bharosa Center at Hyderabad, the hassle free access to the Criminal Justice System for women and children was further streamlined.

Having currently assumed the charge as Addl. Director General of Police, Women Safety my efforts are to constantly keep working towards creating an enabling ecosystem for safety and security of Women and Children in the state of Telangana.

## Experience

Telangana State Police 5 years 9 months

ADG Women Safety Wing January 2023 - Present (11 months) Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Telangana She Teams, Bharosa Support Center, Anti Human Trafficking Unit, Pride Place, She Cyber Lab, Sahas- Safer Workplaces

Director, Anti-Corruption Bureau December 2021 - January 2023 (1 year 2 months) Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Addl. Commissioner of Police, Crimes & SIT March 2018 - December 2021 (3 years 10 months) Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Crime Investigation Department Inspector General of Police July 2017 - March 2018 (9 months) Hyderabad, Telangana, India

#### **CISF**

6 years 4 months

Inspector General of Police May 2015 - May 2017 (2 years 1 month) Delhi, India

Dy. Inspector General, Personnel & Dy.Chief Vigilance Officers February 2011 - May 2015 (4 years 4 months) Delhi, India

Andhra Pradesh Police 2 years 10 months Additional Director

#### August 2009 - January 2011 (1 year 6 months)

Hyderabad, Telangana, India

### Deputy Commissioner of Police April 2008 - July 2009 (1 year 4 months)

Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh, India

Telangana State Police Director Anti Corruption Bureau August 2009 - January 2011 (1 year 6 months) Telangana, India

Telangana State Police Deputy Commissioner of Police June 2005 - June 2007 (2 years 1 month) North Zone, Secunderabad

Crime Investigation Department Superintendent of Police November 2003 - June 2005 (1 year 8 months) Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Andhra Pradesh Police Commandant APSP July 2003 - November 2003 (5 months) Kadapa Mandal, Andhra Pradesh, India

Telangana State Police Superintendent of Police April 2002 - June 2003 (1 year 3 months) Medak, Telangana, India

Secunderabad Railways Superintendent of Police January 2002 - April 2002 (4 months)

Andhra Pradesh Police
2 years 2 months

Commandant APSP
January 2001 - May 2001 (5 months)

Koduru, Andhra Pradesh, India

Commandant APSP May 2000 - December 2000 (8 months) Kadapa Mandal, Andhra Pradesh, India

Asst. Superintendent of Police April 1999 - April 2000 (1 year 1 month) Rajahmundry, Andhra Pradesh, India

Jammu and Kashmir Police 1 year 4 months

Asst. Superintendent of Police Crime & Railways June 1998 - March 1999 (10 months)

Asst. Superintendent of Police December 1997 - June 1998 (7 months) Jammu & Kashmir, India

Sardar Vallabh Bhai Patel National Police Academy IPS Joining & Training March 1995 - October 1996 (1 year 8 months) Hyderabad, Telangana, India

### Education

Delhi University
Bachelor of Science Honours, Botany

Delhi University

Master of Philosophy - MPhil

Delhi University Masters Degree, Botany